
 

 
2450 Old Moultrie Rd., Ste. 103, St. Augustine, FL  32086 ●   (904) 342-2267 

 

 
BOARD MEETING 

June 20, 2018; 10:30 a.m. 
World Golf Village Renaissance Resort Convention Center 

St. Augustine, FL 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 
*Action Item 

 
I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
II. Public Comment 

 
III. Review of Delegation of Authority items 
 
IV. Approval of March 21, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes* 
 
V. Staff  and Committee Reports 

A. CEO Report- Verbal 
B. Finance Manager’s Report-HANDOUT 
C. 3rd Quarter Program Update 
D. 3rd Quarter Early Literacy Report 
E. Executive Administrative Committee 

  Draft of May 2, 2018 Exec/Admin Meeting Minutes- INFORMATIONAL 
  Consent Agenda: 

1. Ratify Approval of February 7, 2018 Exec/Admin Committee Meeting Minutes* 
2. Ratify Approval of Financials as of March 31, 2018*- HANDOUT 
3. Ratify Approval of Episcopal Children’s Services 2018/2019 Primary Service 

Provider Contract* 
4. Ratify Approval of the Revisions to the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida’s 

Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/2019* 
5. Ratify Approval of the 2017-19 School Readiness Plan Amendment #15* 

 
VI. New/Unfinished Business 

A. Approval of 2017-18 Budget Realignment/Quality Dollars* 
B. Approval of the Grant Agreement Between the Office of Early Learning (OEL) and the Early 

Learning Coalition of North Florida-for School Readiness, Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) 
and the Performance Funding Project (PFP)* 

C. Approval of the Voluntary Prekindergarten Outreach and Awareness and Monitoring 
Initiative (VPK OAMI) Grant Agreement Between the Office of Early Learning (OEL) an the 
Early Learning Coalition of North Florida* 

D. Approval of the Episcopal Children’s Services 2017/2018 Contract Amendment #0005-17* 
E. Approval of the 2017-19 School Readiness Plan Amendment #16* 
F. Approval of the Preliminary ELCNF Budget for 2018/2019* 
G. Approval of 2018-19 Meeting Schedule* 
H. Approval of the Consulting Agreement with Robert Hund* 
I. Board Self Evaluation – Discussion –HANDOUT 

 
VII. Review of RFP and RFQ Timelines for Recruiting Evaluators- INFORMATIONAL 



 

 
2450 Old Moultrie Rd., Ste. 103, St. Augustine, FL  32086 ●   (904) 342-2267 

 

 
VIII. Review of New Florida State Legislative Overview, HB 1091- INFORMATIONAL 
 
IX. Review of Board Membership-INFORMATIONAL 
 
X. Board Absenteeism Log – INFORMATIONAL 
 
XI. Board Comment 
 
XII. Next Meetings 

• Wednesday, August 1, 2018, 10:30 a.m. – Exec/Admin Committee Conference Call 
Meeting 

• Wednesday, September 19, 2018, 10:30 a.m. – ANNUAL Board Meeting 
  
XIII. Adjournment* 
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

         

 

II. Public Comment 

 

         

 

III. Review of Delegation of Authority Items 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

IV.  Approval of March 21, 2018                     
Board Meeting Minutes* 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

1 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

BOARD MEETING 
The World Golf Village and Convention Center 

Legends 3 Conference Room 
March 21, 2018 

10:30 a.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Members Present: 
Ron Coleman 
Vina Delcomyn 
Brian Graham 
Marsha Hill 
Theresa Little, Treasurer 
Teresa Matheny, ECS 
Brian McElhone 
Nancy Pearson, Board Chair 
Mala Ramoutar 
Kristi Simpkins 
Commissioner Jeb Smith 
Joy Stanton, Secretary 
Renee Williams, Vice Chair 

Members Absent: 
Dr. Myrna Allen, EXCUSED 
Adam Deputy, EXCUSED 
Mary Garcia, EXCUSED 
Angelia Hough, EXCUSED 
 
 
 

 
Staff Present: 
Dawn Bell, Chief Executive Officer 
Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 
Tajaro Dixon, Grants and Operations Manager 
Patti Larkin, Finance Manager 
Joan Whitson, Early Literacy Manager 

Others Present: 
Rich Cassidy, Moss Krusick & 
Associates 
Susan Crachett, RCMA 
Shakira Brinson, RCMA 

 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
N. Pearson, Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:38 am.  Roll was taken; quorum was met, 
with 13 of the 17 board members in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No comments. 
 
REVIEW OF DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY ITEMS 
The Board designates authority to the Coalition’s Office Manager to review and approve the Chief 
Executive Officer’s timesheets, leave requests, work related travel expenses, and other routine 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

2 

operational requests.  These documents are made available at each regular board meeting for board 
review.  Delegation items were passed around with no discussion or questions on the items reviewed. 
APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 6, 2017 BOARD MEETING MINUTES* 
 
 

1.  R. Coleman motioned to approve the December 6, 2017 Board Meeting 
Minutes, as presented.  V. Delcomyn seconded the motion. No discussion, 
motion passed unanimously.  

 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 2016-17 AUDIT-HANDOUT* 
 
  

2.  Rich Cassidy of Moss, Krusick and Associates presented the results of the 
ELCNF 2016-2017 Audit.  Financial statements were reviewed and 
summarized regarding the financial position of ELC of North Florida.  There 
were no findings or discrepancies noted and overall, this was a clean audit.   K. 
Simpkins motioned to accept and approve the 2016-17 Audit as presented.  V. 
Delcomyn seconded the motion.  No discussion, motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
CEO Report-Verbal 
D. Bell updated the board on the latest legislative news regarding potential mergers and funding 
match for the Florida Coalitions.   Merger discussion is off the table with the State legislature for 
now with the exception of the potential merger of St. Lucie and IRMO.  This potential merger is 
being driven by the Executive Director of St. Lucie and is not in the State legislature plan.  The 
funding match will remain at 6% versus the 8% proposed and without the requirement that 
Coalitions would have to engage in significant fund raising activities.  Lift Putnam and the Putnam 
County School district was briefly discussed as well in regards to media reports surrounding the 
sale of the Campbell building .   
 
Finance Manager’s Report- HANDOUT 
P. Larkin reviewed and submitted the following report to the Board: 
 
February 2018 Financial Information 
 
Financial Statements 
The 3rd quarter monitoring of ECS will begin Monday, April 29th.. I will be attending the Finance 
Officer’s conference in Orlando 4/17 through 4/19 in addition to attending an MIP conference In 
May.  Moss Krusick will be presenting the Audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 today. 
Due to the ongoing conversion to the MIP accounting software, I am not able to run financial 
statements at this time but I am getting closer every day.   
School Readiness Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of February 2018 
 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

3 

• Average children served per month is 3,822. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services (slots, without advance) - $7,302,435 . 
Total Grant Expenditure for Administration & Indirect Services - $ 1,719,941. 
Percentage of Grant year: __67_% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year: _69_% 
 
Voluntary Pre-K Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of February 2018  
Administrative Monitoring and Eligibility Costs must be below 4% of the grant expenditure 

• Costs are currently _3.7_% 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services  - $ 8,704,133. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Administration & Indirect Services-$ 320,680.  
Percentage of Grant year: _67__% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year (without advance): _66_%   
Average Children Served per Month is 4,556  (July only served 114) 
 
Summary  
SR – School Readiness 

• The coalition is _1.2   % below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 
• The coalition is   3.8    % above the minimum threshold for direct services. 

 
VPK – Coalition Pre-K: 

• The coalition is _.3_% below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 
 
2ND QUARTER PROGRAM UPDATE 
T. Dixon submitted her report on the following:  
 

Coalition Activities:   

• The annual review of policies was completed by all staff.  Needed revisions 
were in the February Executive/Administrative committee packet and are being 
ratified today.    
• The 2016/2017 ECS Primary Service Provider contract was officially closed 
out with no pending issues. 
• Patty Larkin and Rhonda Cody reviewed and completed the annual update of 
the CEO Succession Plan Handoff Report.  This is a list of all critical business 
information that would be needed in the case of initiating the succession plan (due 
to an emergency, etc.) 
• The ELC and ECS staff had its semi-annual Open Discussions Lunch 
Meeting November 14, and this continues to be a key element in ensuring quality of 
operations. 
• ELC and ECS staff continue to participate in OEL School Readiness policy 
webinars, as OEL continues to navigate changing regulations and Portal migration.   

 
 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

4 

Programmatic: 

ECS (Episcopal Children’s Services) On-Site Monitoring:  
 

• The 2017/2018 First Quarter Monitoring was performed October 30 – 
November 13, 2017.  This monitoring included all OEL required “eligibility” 
criteria, the Annual Data and Data Security Systems review, and the Fiscal Non-
Direct Costs review.  The final report was completed December 6, 2017.   From this 
monitoring there were 10 compliance issues.  Seven of the issues were 
programmatic and routine in nature.  The eighth issue involved an incorrect provider 
payment and the provider payment rate schedule which has now been corrected by 
OEL.  The last two issues were fiscally related.  All applicable corrective action 
items were completed and received before the final report. 
 
• The 2017/2018 Second Quarter Monitoring was performed January 29 – 
February 9, 2018.  This monitoring included all OEL required “eligibility” criteria, 
Data and Data Security Systems updates, Quality Contracts, and the Fiscal Non-
Direct Costs review.  The final report is scheduled to be completed by March 5, 
2018.  A summary of the final report will be included in the next quarterly program 
board report.   
 
ALL full reports are available upon request. 

 
2ND QUARTER EARLY LITERACY REPORT 
J. Whitson submitted her report on the following: 
 
Highlights: 
Ancient City Kids Day – October 28th at St. Francis field in St. Augustine.  We provided books 
for Episcopal Children’s Services staff to hand out at their table.  We also collaborated with the 
Kiwanis club of St. Augustine by providing volunteers to help give out and fit bicycle helmets.  
Fifteen Hundred people attend this annual family event.   
 
Early Literacy Outreach: 
ELC Days at Sykes Farms and Amazing Grace Crop Maze –   Three special field trips were 
scheduled in October.  Twenty-nine providers came and brought 520 children.  The children 
enjoyed fall agricultural themed activities, which included a corn maze, hayride, visiting farm 
animals up close and much more.  Each child received a FREE copy of the book “Spookley the 
Square Pumpkin” or “The Three Little Racing Pigs.” The teachers received a bag full of a variety 
of FALL themed books.  ELC volunteers provided an extra special FALL craft as well adding to 
the festivities.    
Read for the Record – October 19th.  This is an annual reading event put on by Jump Start and the 
Pearson Foundation with the purpose to break the world record of reading the same book on the 
same day to the most children.  An email was sent to all providers encouraging them to participate.  
The ELC provided them with a FREE copy of the book and activity packet to go with it.  This 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

5 

year’s book was “Quackers” by Liz Wong.  Eighty centers participated in this event where 
providers read to 5,226 children.   
 
Themed Literacy Programs:  Fall 2017 brought the kickoff of two new themed literacy programs, 
the Eric Carle “World of Colors” program created by outreach assistant Sandi Dunnavant and the 
“Space” program created by Joan Whitson and volunteer team.  These programs are rich in early 
literacy concepts so important to children’s development.  One of the main goals of these programs 
is to model for teachers good practices and to provide them with a teachable curriculum that they 
then can further implement in their classrooms.  Each child receives a FREE book as well that goes 
with the theme.   
Eric Carle program: Sandi and her volunteer team presented seven programs in Clay County.  
Having an outreach assistant in the ELC Clay office has really expanded our literacy outreach in 
Clay, Nassau and Baker counties. 
Space program: Joan and her volunteer team presented three space programs in Putnam County.  
Mother Goose program:  AKA “Sandi Dunnavant” continued to put on her programs centered on 
rhyming and the importance of teaching children nursery rhymes.   
Meet the Master’s program:  Joan and team presented three of these programs centered on 
teaching children about the ARTS.   
 
Reading Pals:  65 reading volunteers continue to read weekly to children in preschools in St. 
Johns, Putnam and Clay Counties.  During December, each volunteer was presented books to give 
to their children as Christmas gifts.  Over 1,100 books were distributed.   

 
Draft minutes of the February 7, 2018 Exec Admin Committee Meeting were provided as an 
informational item.  The following are the items that were up for ratification on the Exec Admin 
Committee Consent Agenda 
 

1. Ratify Approval of November 1, 2017 Exec/Admin Committee Meeting Minutes* 
 

2. Ratify Approval of Accounting and Financial Policies and Procedures Revisions* 
 

3. Ratify Approval of  Revisions to the Coalition’s Contract Management and Monitoring Policies 
and Procedures* 
 

4. Ratify Approval of Revisions to the Coalitions Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual* 
5. Ratify Approval of Consulting Agreement with Ines Andrade*-Handout 
6. Ratify Approval of New ELCNF Clay County Office Lease*-Handout 

 
  

3. R. Coleman motioned for ratification of items 1-6 on the Exec Admin 
Committee Consent agenda from the February 7, 2018 meeting. B. Graham 
seconded the motion.  No Discussion, motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
APPROVAL OF APPROVAL OF THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY 18/19 FUNDING APPLICATION FOR 
ELCNF* 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

6 

 
United Way requires that the grant application we are submitting to help meet our matching funds 
requirement is board approved and in this circumstance, we require that it be retroactively 
approved to February 7, 2018. 
 

 
4.  B. Graham motioned for approval of the St. Johns County 18/19 Funding 

Application for ELCNF. V. Delcomyn seconded the motion.  No discussion, 
motion passed unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS* 
 
Revisions: 
 
F305 – Accounts Payable Management,  
 
ADDED BACK IN a statement regarding ANTICIPATED effective dates and phase-in dates of 
purchase order system (as OEL extended the purchase order compliance deadline and teamed with 
Coalitions to develop a state-wide, standardized Purchase Order system). 
 
 

5.  R. Coleman motioned the Approval of Accounting and Financial Policies and 
Procedures Revisions.  V. Delcomyn seconded the motion.  No discussion – 
motion passed unanimously.  

 
APPROVAL OF 2017-19 SCHOOL READINESS PLAN AMENDMENT #14* 
 
Revisions: 

 
The following items were updated to add a statement regarding anticipated effective dates and 
phase-in dates of purchase order system.  OEL extended the purchase order compliance deadline 
and teamed with Coalitions to develop a state wide, standardized Purchase Order system. 

• Attach I F ECS Procurement and Disbursements rev 012418 
• Attach I J ELC Disbursements Policies BA 032118 

 
 

The following item was updated in processes, and the Single Point of Entry and Wait list 
procedures were combined into one policy: 

• Attach II B Single Point of Entry Pol and Proc rev 022018 
 

 
6.  T. Little motioned the Approval of the 2017-19 School Readiness Plan 

Amendment #14.  R. Coleman seconded the motion.  T. Matheny recused 
herself, paperwork attached.  No discussion – motion passed unanimously.  

 



 

Board Meeting 
March 21, 2018 

 

7 

REVIEW OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP-Informational 
No Comments 
 
BOARD ABSENTEEISM LOG- Informational 
No Comments.   
 
BOARD COMMENTS 
D. Bell introduced and welcomed the two guests from RCMA Putnam County, Susan Crachett and 
Shakira Brinson.  The situation involving the resignation of the Executive Director from ELC Polk 
County was discussed, specifically the reasons leading to his resignation and why he was 
potentially eligible for severance pay.  The question was raised by several board members that in 
this situation, would ELCNF’s new Severance Policy be required to pay.  D. Bell assured the Board 
that was not the case, that the policy is triggered only in the event an employee’s job was impacted 
due to a merger, acquisition or reorganization whereby the employee loses his/her position.  There 
is no ability to collect severance due to termination for cause.  R. Coleman suggested that the 
Coalition might consider providing Sexual Harassment Awareness training to staff as a refresher.  
D. Bell agreed and this will be done. 
 
NEXT MEETINGS 
The next scheduled meetings are as follows: 
 

• Wednesday, May 2, 2018 , 10:30 a.m. – Exec/Admin Committee Conference Call   
• Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:30 a.m. –Board Meeting World Golf Village Convention 

Center  
 
ADJOURNMENT* 
 
 

7.   T. Little motioned for adjournment at 11:33am.  R. Coleman 
       Seconded the motion.  No discussion – motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
Minutes Submitted By:  Rhonda Cody, Office Manager  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

A. CEO Report- Verbal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

B.  Finance Manager’s Report-HANDOUT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

C.  3rd Quarter Program Update 17/18 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



  
 

 

 

                                A United Way Agency Funded by the State of Florida                      

2450 Old Moultrie Road, Suite 103 
St. Augustine, FL  32086 

904-342-2267 
www.elcnorthflorida.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  All Board Members 
From:  Tajaro Dixon, Grants and Operations Manager 
Date:  April 25, 2018 
Subject: 2017/2018 Third Quarter Program Update and Quality Assurance Activities 
 

Coalition Activities:   

 Coalition staff completed the annual refresher Data Security training and Information Technology policy 
review in January. 
 The 2018/2019 Sub-recipient Contract Monitoring Schedule and Narrative Plan was completed (and is part 
of the School Readiness Plan Amendment #15 – included in the board packet today for ratification). 
 Tajaro and Rhonda reviewed procurement practices and were able to stream-line tasks for office and quality 
products and services. 
 The Coalition and Episcopal Children’s Services staff began the reviewing process for the 2018/2019 
Primary Service Provider/Sub-recipient contract renewal. 
 The Coalition was determined to be a low risk auditee by OEL, and we were able to “skip” this fiscal year for 
the HCT CPA’s and Consultants/OEL Fiscal Monitoring.  This monitoring is usually scheduled for January of each 
year.  It is a review of Coalition operations including; policies and procedures, internal controls, board and personnel 
practices, cash and revenue management, general ledger and disbursement data, purchasing, contracting, and sub-
recipient monitoring.  The Coalition will be monitored NEXT year, for both this and next fiscal year periods. 

 
Programmatic: 
ECS (Episcopal Children’s Services) On-Site Monitoring:  

 
o The 2017/2018 Second Quarter Monitoring was performed January 29 – February 9, 2018.  This monitoring 
included all OEL required “eligibility” criteria, Data and Data Security Systems updates, Quality Contracts, and the 
Fiscal Non-Direct Costs review.  This was also the first monitoring for School Readiness/DCF Health and Safety 
Inspections.  From this monitoring there were nine compliance issues.  Five of the issues were programmatic and 
routine in nature.  The other three were fiscally related.  All applicable corrective action items were completed and 
received before the final report. 
o The 2017/2018 Third Quarter Monitoring is scheduled for April 30 – May 11, 2018.  The final report is 
scheduled to be completed by June 1, 2018.  A summary of the final report will be included in the next quarterly 
program board report.   
 
ALL full reports are available upon request. 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

D.  3rd Quarter Early Literacy Report 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Literacy Outreach Report 
Third Quarter 2017-2018 

Completed by Joan Whitson 
 
 
Highlights: 
 
Kiwanis Character Breakfast:  On Saturday, February 10, 2018, the ELC partnered with the St. Augustine Kiwanis 
Club to host their first annual Kiwanis Character Breakfast at the Solomon Calhoun Center in St. Augustine.  
Highlights included a fantastic breakfast for the children and family members, live music spun by a DJ and a 
Character dance.  The children were entertained by their favorite Characters such as Cinderella, Spiderman, 
Superman, Dora the Explorer and many more!  Over 250 people attended, making this event a rousing success in 
raising funds to support the many local children’s charities that Kiwanis supports.  The ELC received a $1,000 
donation from the proceeds of this event.   
 
ELC Early Educators Conference:  The ELC hosted its fifth annual Early Educators Conference on January 27, 2018 
at the Thrasher Horne Center in Orange Park. The theme of this year’s conference was “Full Steam Ahead” and the 
keynote speaker was Dr. Rebecca Isbell, noted Early Childhood Consultant and author of numerous books and 
articles related to creative development, play, language, literacy and child development.   The afternoon provided 
educational breakout sessions on topics such as “Preventing Combustion (dealing with Trauma)” and “The Art in 
Music and Movement”.   Our Educators received continuing education credits for attending these sessions and 
valuable tools and resources to use in their classrooms!   Over 280 educators attended this event.    
 
Teacher of the Year 2017:  Congratulations to the 2017 ELCNF teacher of the year Margie Tedder, a VPK teacher at 
Village Academy in St. Augustine.  Margie has been a dedicated pre-school teacher for over 30 years, highly skilled 
and innovative, incorporating a variety of teaching methods daily to prepare her students for even greater success 
in kindergarten and beyond!  She was honored on January 27, 2018 at the Educator’s conference with a $500 cash 
prize from Kaplan Early Learning Co., our teacher of the year sponsor.   
 
Early Literacy Outreach: 
 
Florida Literacy Week:  The ELC participated in the annual simultaneous reading event held on January 25, 2018 by 
encouraging all providers to read the 2018 book pick “Big Al” by Andrew Clements.  A free copy of this book and 
activity packet was given to every attendee at the Early Educator’s conference.   
 
Children’s Week: In honor of Children’s Week, Episcopal Children Services hosted six different literacy programs 
(one in each of our six counties) featuring the book character Pete the Cat.  Over 800 children attended these 
events and received a FREE Pete the Cat book to read with their family members.   
 
Dr. Seuss Week:  In celebration of Dr. Seuss’s birthday, on March 2nd, seven Dr. Seuss themed literacy programs 
were presented in preschools that entered a special drawing at the Early Educator’s conference.  Each child 
received a FREE Dr. Seuss book and each classroom received a variety pack of Dr. Seuss books with activity 
resources to go with the books.  
 
Themed Literacy Programs:   The ELC Outreach team was in full swing putting on 40 themed literacy programs 
during this quarter.  The programs included “Meet the Masters”, “Mother Goose”, “Space”, “Dr. Seuss” and “Eric 
Carle’s World of Colors”.  These programs are proving to be highly successful and a wonderful addition to our 
outreach programming.  Nearly 900 children participated in these programs in 22 different schools. Each child has 
received a FREE book or bag of books and the teachers are receiving a fantastic resource bag filled with teaching 
supplies to continue to teach the theme presented to future children in their classrooms.  We plan to continue 
these programs as well as introduce new literacy themed programs in the next fiscal year!  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

E.  Executive Administrative Committee 

Draft of May 2, 2018 Exec/Admin Meeting 
Minutes- INFORMATIONAL 

 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 2, 2018 

 

 Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Conference Call Meeting 
May 2, 2018 

10:30a.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Committee Members Present: 
Nancy Pearson, Board Chair 
Joy Stanton, Secretary 
Theresa Little, Treasurer 
Renee Williams, Vice Chair  
Teresa Matheny, ECS 
Vina Delcomyn 
Brian McElhone 
 
 
Coalition Staff Present: 
Dawn Bell, Chief Executive Officer 
Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 
Tajaro Dixon, Grants and Operations Manager 
Patty Larkin, Finance Manager 
 

Committee Members Absent: 
Myrna Allen, Board Member 

Others Present: 
 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
The meeting was called to order at 10:32 a.m. by N. Pearson, Board Chair and roll was called; 
quorum was met with 7 of 8 committee members in attendance. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Comments. 
 
 
REVIEW OF CREDIT CARD STATEMENTS 
Employee Credit card statements were presented to the committee for the review of the months 
of January, February and March of 2018, (Amex and Visa cards issued to D. Bell and R. Cody). 
There were no comments or questions. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 7, 2018 EXEC ADMIN COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES * 
 

1. T. Little motioned to approve the February 7, 2018 Executive Admin 
Committee Meeting Minutes. V. Delcomyn seconded the motion.  No 
discussion – motion passed unanimously. 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 2, 2018 

2 

 
 
REVIEW OF FINANCE MANAGER REPORT, MARCH 2018-HANDOUT 
INFORMATIONAL 
 
March 2018 Financial Information 
 
Financial Statements 
The 3rd quarter monitoring of ECS began this week, April 30th.. I attended the Finance Officer’s conference 
in Orlando 4/17 through 4/19 and will be attending the MIP conference May 6th – May 9th.  Revenue and 
Expenditure reports will be available for the next board meeting, in the meantime, the following 
information is for your review: 
 
School Readiness Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of March 2018 

 
 

• Average children served per month is 3,848. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services (slots, without advance) - $9,470,021.51. 
Total Grant Expenditure for Administration & Indirect Services - $ 1,062,054.80. 
Percentage of Grant year: __75_% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year: _75_% 
 
Voluntary Pre-K Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of March 2018 
Administrative Monitoring and Eligibility Costs must be below 4% of the grant expenditure 

• Costs are currently _3.7_% 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services  - $ 9,873,551.39. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Administration & Indirect Services-$ 361,084.09.  
Percentage of Grant year: _75__% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year (without advance): _75_%   
Average Children Served per Month is  4638   
 
Summary  
SR – School Readiness 

• The coalition is _1.1   % below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 
• The coalition is   3.4    % above the minimum threshold for direct services. 

 
VPK – Coalition Pre-K: 

• The coalition is _.3_% below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 
 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 2, 2018 

3 

APPROVAL OF CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH LAUREN CARPENTER*-
HANDOUT 
Recommendation: 
 
Lauren Carpenter will provide the necessary support to the Finance Manager by reviewing 
general ledger entries, including performing quality analysis and other analysis as needed. 
  
The scope of this work will include creating required reporting formats, reviewing data input, 
reversing entries that recorded twice during the implementation process of MIP and reviewing all 
general ledger entries with the Finance Manager.  
 
This contract shall be for the period of May 2, 2018 to November 30, 2018 at the rate of $30.00 
per hour, plus mileage and the contract value is not to exceed $4,000.00. 

 
If this is not done, the following would occur:  
 
• ELCNF Finance Manager has not been trained on the creation of reports, reversing entries 

and budget input.  This contract is more cost effective than the telephone support currently 
utilized with MIP. 

 
2. R. Williams motioned to approve the Consulting Agreement with Lauren 

Carpenter.  J. Stanton seconded the motion.  No discussion-motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF EPISCOPAL CHILDREN’S SERVICES 2018/2019 PRIMARY 
SERVICE PROVIDER CONTRACT* 
Recommendation: 
 
As the Coalition has been satisfied with Episcopal Children’s services (ECS) delivery of services 
in contract year 2017/2018 (and all prior years), the Coalition will continue contracting with ECS 
for 2018/2019. 
 
2018/2019 will be ECS’s third year of a possible three-year term from the RFP (Request for 
Proposals) awarded by the ELC Board of Directors March 16, 2016. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
The Coalition would not have a Primary Service Provider contracted for 2018/2019. 
 

3. V. Delcomyn motioned to approve the Episcopal Children’s Services 
2018/2019 Primary Service Provider Contract.  R. Williams seconded the 
motion.  T. Matheny recused herself from voting. No discussion-motion 
passed unanimously.   



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 2, 2018 

4 

APPROVAL OF THE REVISIONS TO THE EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF 
NORTH FLORIDA’S ANTI-FRAUD PLAN FOR 2018/2019* 
 
Revisions: 
 

1. Changed the fiscal year of the Plan and revision date. 
2. Added “The due process procedures for providers are provided for in the contract 

between the ELC and the provider, pursuant to Rule 6M-4.610. F.A.C.” 
3. Deleted the designation of staff (”Family Services Coordinator”) who will provide annual 

and new staff training. 
4. Added that fraud can be reported by e-mail provided in parent packets. 
5. Added the word “hotline” to phone number for reporting potential fraud. 
6. Added that the Family Service Coordinators can provide monthly unscheduled reviews of 

staff work products. 
7. Added more contact information for Project Compliance Specialist. 
8. Changed “Director of Child Care Connection” to “Project Compliance Specialist” for 

updating information in the Fraud Referral System for appeals. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
OEL would not have the most accurate and current Coalition Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/2019, and 
the Coalition would be out of compliance. 
 
 

4. R. Williams motioned to approve the revisions to the Early Learning 
Coalition of North Florida’s Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/2019.  T. Little 
seconded the motion.  No discussion-motion passed unanimously.   

 
APPROVAL OF 2017-19 SCHOOL READINESS PLAN AMENDMENT #15* 
 
Revisions: 
 
The following item was revised to update regulations: 

• Attachment I I ECS SRAD01 IT Policy 041718 (Added instructions regarding encrypting 
confidential data sent to external agencies and encouraging internal users to post to the 
OEL state-secured share point.) 

 
 

The following items are OEL-required annual updates: 
• Attachment II E ELC Sliding Fee Scale for Parent Co-Payment Form eff 070118 
• Attachment V A ELC 1819 ECS Monitoring Plan narrative 030718-showing edits 
• Attachment V A ELC 1819 Monitoring Schedule 030718 

 

If this is not done, the following would occur: 
• The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be in compliance with OEL 

requirements regarding sub-recipient I.T. policies. 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 2, 2018 

5 

• The Coalition would not have a Parent Sliding Fee Scale effective 07/01/18. 
• The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be in compliance with OEL 

requirements regarding monitoring plan/schedule of sub-recipient. 
 
 

5. V. Delcomyn motioned to approve the 2017-19 School Readiness Plan 
Amendment #15.  T. Little seconded the motion.  T. Matheny recused 
herself from voting.  No discussion-motion passed unanimously.   

 
REVIEW OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
Informational; no comments. 
 
 
COMMITTEE ABSENTEEISM LOG 
Informational; no comments.  
 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENT 
 
T. Dixon commented on the upcoming RFQ and RFP committee meetings and asked that if there 
are any board members who are interested in joining these committees to let her know.  There 
will be more information presented to the entire Board at the next meeting in June. 
 
 
NEXT MEETINGS 

• Board Meeting–  
June 20, 2018; 10:30 a.m. Renaissance Resort at World Golf Village Convention center 
 

• Exec/Admin – August 1, 2018; 10:30 a.m. Conference Call 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT* 

 
6. T.  Matheny motioned to approve adjournment.  J. Stanton seconded the 

motion.  No discussion- motion passed unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 
10:49 am 

 
 
Minutes submitted by Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

V. Staff and Committee Reports 

E.  Executive Administrative Committee 

Consent Agenda: 
1. Ratify Approval of February 7, 2018 Exec/Admin Committee 

Meeting Minutes* 
2. Ratify Approval of Financials as of March 31, 2018*-

HANDOUT 
3. Ratify Approval of Episcopal Children’s Services 2018/2019 

Primary Service Provider Contract* 
4. Ratify Approval of the Revisions to the Early Learning 

Coalition of North Florida’s Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/2019* 
5. Ratify Approval of the 2017-19 School Readiness Plan 

Amendment #15* 
 
 
*ACTION ITEM 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
February 7, 2018 

 

 Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Conference Call Meeting 
February 7, 2018 

10:30a.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Committee Members Present: 
Joy Stanton, Secretary 
Theresa Little, Treasurer 
Myrna Allen  
Teresa Matheny, ECS 
Vina Delcomyn 
Brian McElhone 
 
 
Coalition Staff Present: 
Dawn Bell, Chief Executive Officer 
Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 
Tajaro Dixon, Grants and Operations Manager 
Patty Larkin, Finance Manager 
 

Committee Members Absent: 
Nancy Pearson, Board Chair 
Renee Williams, Vice Chair 
 

Others Present: 
Ron Coleman, Board Member 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
The meeting was called to order at 10:35 a.m. by Joy Stanton and roll was called; quorum was 
present with 6 of 8 committee members in attendance. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Comments. 
 
 
REVIEW OF CREDIT CARD STATEMENTS 
Employee Credit card statements were presented to the committee for the review of the months 
of October, November and December 2017. (Amex and Visa cards issued to D. Bell, K. 
Brumfield and R. Cody). 
There were no comments or questions. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 1, 2017 EXEC ADMIN COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES * 
 

1. T. Little motioned to approve the November 1, 2017 Executive Admin 
Committee Meeting Minutes. M. Allen seconded the motion.  No 
discussion – motion passed unanimously. 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
February 7, 2018 

2 

 
 
REVIEW OF FINANCE MANAGER REPORT, DECEMBER 2017 
INFORMATIONAL 
 
 
APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
REVISIONS* 
Revisions: 
 
The following revisions were from the staff annual review of policies: 
 
F107 – Security, in the last section “General Office Security”, added that a security code (along 

with a key) is required for access to the offices of the Coalition after hours. 
F206 – Cash Receipts and Segregation of Duties, in the “Checks” section, made corrections 

where “cash” was referenced instead of “checks” and corrected the process from 
electronic deposits to in-person deposits. 

If these revisions are not approved, the Coalition would not have the most accurate and updated 
Accounting and Financial Policies and Procedures. 
 

2. V. Delcomyn motioned to approve the Accounting and Financial Policies 
and Procedures Revisions.  T. Little seconded the motion.  No discussion-
motion passed unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO THE COALITION’S CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 
AND MONITORING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES* 
Revisions: 
 
CM302 – Contract Requirements,  

• Under “Contract Provisions” section replaced Audit Requirements with the 17/18 
OEL Grant Agreement updates for this section.   

• Under “Certifications and Assurances” section replaced  
“II. Federal or state-required assurances – applicable to OEL SUBRECIPIENTS” 
listing with the 17/18 OEL Grant Agreement updates for this section. 

If these revisions are not approved, the Coalition would not have the most accurate and updated 
Contract Management Policies and Procedures as well as the School Readiness Plan attachment 
(s) that include this policy (#CM302). 
 

3. V. Delcomyn motioned to approve the revisions to the Coalition’s Contract 
Management and Monitoring Policies and Procedures.  T. Little seconded 
the motion.  No discussion-motion passed unanimously.   



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
February 7, 2018 

3 

APPROVAL OF CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH INES ANDRADE*-HANDOUT 
 
Overview: 
 
Ines Andrade will provide the necessary support to input and implement the MIP Non Profit 
Fund Accounting software for ELC North Florida as needed.   
 
The scope of this work will include creating required reporting formats, reviewing data input, 
reversing entries that recorded twice during the implementation process and reviewing all 
general ledger entries with the Finance Manager.  
 
This contract shall be for the period of February 12, 2018 – March 9, 2018 at the rate of $25.00 
per hour, plus mileage and the contract value is not to exceed $2,500.00. 
 
ELCNF Finance Manager has not been trained on the creation of reports, reversing entries and 
budget input.  This contract is more cost effective than the telephone support currently utilized 
and ELCNF will benefit in having an experienced MIP user reviewing all entries. 
 
 

4. T. Little motioned to approve the consulting agreement with Ines Andrade.  
V. Delcomyn seconded the motion.  No discussion-motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
APPROVAL OF NEW ELCNF CLAY COUNTY OFFICE LEASE*-HANDOUT 
 
Staff requests board approval to lease a new office space for the ELCNF Clay County Office.  
The new lease will begin on February 15, 2018 and end on January 31, 2019 with an option to 
renew for an additional 12 months.    
 
The space is 600 square feet with two large offices, half bath and storage area for supplies.  The 
total rent is $700 per month and includes internet and water.  The office will house our Clay 
County Outreach Assistant, our Clay County Reading Pals resource room and library as well as 
provide a conference area for training. 
 
The current office our Outreach Assistant resides in cannot accommodate the expansion of 
programs and resources necessary to provide optimum quality outreach programs and services to 
Clay County.  
 

5. T. Little motioned to approve the new Clay County Office space.  T. 
Matheny seconded the motion.  No discussion-motion passed unanimously.   

 

 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
February 7, 2018 

4 

APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO THE COALITION’S PERSONNEL POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL* 
Revisions: 
HR204 - Employment Reference/Criminal History Checks, revised two sections under “Criminal Background 

Screening Procedure to match language in the 2017/2018 OEL grant agreement regarding re-
screening deadline and if an employee, volunteer or contract staff is arrested. 

 
HR403 – Paydays and Direct Deposit, removed language regarding actual, physical paychecks and replaced with 

language that states all employees must enroll in direct deposit.  This was to save processing costs for 
the alternatives of direct deposit. 

 
HR610 – Employment Termination,  

• Deleted entire  wording in paragraph “Layoff and Severance Benefits” and added the following:  
Please refer to policy #HR611 Severance Plan and Summary Plan Description for an 
explanation of severance benefits should an employee be involuntarily displaced from his or her 
position in the event of a merger, acquisition, consolidation or other staff reduction. 

 
HR611:  Severance Plan and Summary Description 

• Added this NEW policy that contains the entire Severance Plan Policy and Employee Severance 
Agreement.   

 
This policy is being revised due to historical (and current) legislative attempts to force a reduction in the 
number of coalitions throughout Florida, and thereby attempting to force mergers of coalitions who do 
not volunteer to merge.   
 
This revision will add a benefit for employees who are impacted and lose their jobs and ensure temporary 
financial stability should the ELC of North Florida ever be forced to merge with another coalition by 
OEL. 

 
6. T. Little motioned to approve the revisions to the Coalition’s Personnel 

Policies and Procedures manual.  M. Allen seconded the motion- No 
Discussion-motion passed unanimously. 

 
REVIEW OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
Informational; no comments. 
 
 
COMMITTEE ABSENTEEISM LOG 
Informational; no comments.  
 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENT 
Dawn updated the Committee on the latest news regarding a potential merger of ELCNF and 
ELC Duval; that it was unlikely this was being entertained given the State Legislature was 
nearing the end of its session and there was no further news or action on this.  The only 
discussion of a potential ELC merger in Florida was St. Lucie and IRMO but that it was not part 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
February 7, 2018 

5 

of the Legislature’s proposed plan.  She advised the Committee that she would continue to keep 
them updated on any issues that surface as the legislative session nears the end on March 9.   
 
 
NEXT MEETINGS 

• Board Meeting–  
March 21, 2018; 10:30 a.m. Renaissance Resort at World Golf Village Convention center 
 

• Exec/Admin – May 2, 2018; 10:30 a.m. Conference Call 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT* 

 
1. T. Little motioned to approve adjournment .  T. Matheny seconded the 

motion.  No discussion- motion passed unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 
11:08 am 

 
 
Minutes submitted by Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 



Board Meeting 3-21-2018 
 

FINANCE MANAGERS REPORT 
 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 
 
March 2018 Financial Information 
 
Financial Statements 
The 3rd quarter monitoring of ECS began this week, April 30th.. I attended the Finance Officer’s conference in 
Orlando 4/17 through 4/19 and will be attending the MIP conference May 6th – May 9th.  Revenue and 
Expenditure reports will be available for the next board meeting, in the meantime, the following information is for 
your review: 
 
School Readiness Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of March 2018 

 
 

• Average children served per month is 3,848. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services (slots, without advance) - $9,470,021.51. 
Total Grant Expenditure for Administration & Indirect Services - $ 1,062,054.80. 
Percentage of Grant year: __75_% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year: _75_% 
 
Voluntary Pre-K Grant Requirements and other significant data: As of March 2018 
Administrative Monitoring and Eligibility Costs must be below 4% of the grant expenditure 

• Costs are currently _3.7_% 
Total Grant Expenditure on Direct Services  - $ 9,873,551.39. 
Total Grant Expenditure on Administration & Indirect Services-$ 361,084.09.  
Percentage of Grant year: _75__% 
Percentage of Grant expended for the year (without advance): _75_%   
Average Children Served per Month is  4638   
 
Summary  
SR – School Readiness 

• The coalition is _1.1   % below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 
• The coalition is   3.4    % above the minimum threshold for direct services. 

 
VPK – Coalition Pre-K: 

• The coalition is _.3_% below the maximum threshold for administrative services. 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Episcopal Children’s Services 2018/2019 Primary Service 
Provider Contract  

Reason for Recommended Action As the Coalition has been satisfied with Episcopal Children’s 
services (ECS) delivery of services in contract year 2017/2018 
(and all prior years), the Coalition will continue contracting with 
ECS for 2018/2019. 
 
2018/2019 will be ECS’s third year of a possible three year term 
from the RFP (Request for Proposals) awarded by the ELC 
Board of Directors March 16, 2016. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
• The Coalition would not have a Primary Service Provider  

contracted for 2018/2019. 
How the Action will be accomplished Board approval and party signatures. 
 
 
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of the Revisions to the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida’s 
Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/2019 

Reason for 
Recommended 
Action 

 
The OEL deadline for all annual revisions is June 30. 
 
Revisions:   
 

1. Changed the fiscal year of the Plan and revision date. 
2. Added “The due process procedures for providers are provided for in the 

contract between the ELC and the provider, pursuant to Rule 6M-4.610. 
F.A.C.” 

3. Deleted the designation of staff (”Family Services Coordinator”) who will 
provide annual and new staff training. 

4. Added that fraud can be reported by e-mail provided in parent packets. 
5. Added the word “hotline” to phone number for reporting potential fraud. 
6. Added that the Family Service Coordinators can provide monthly 

unscheduled reviews of staff work products. 
7. Added more contact information for Project Compliance Specialist. 
8. Changed “Director of Child Care Connection” to “Project Compliance 

Specialist” for updating information in the Fraud Referral System for 
appeals. 

 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
• OEL would not have the most accurate and current Coalition Anti-Fraud Plan 

for 2018/2019, and the Coalition would be out of compliance.  
How the Action will 
be accomplished 

Board Approval and OEL/Inspector General submittal/approval. 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of 2017-19 School Readiness Plan Amendment #15 
Reason for 
Recommended 
Action 

 
The following item was revised to update regulations: 

• Attachment I I ECS SRAD01 IT Policy 041718 (Added instructions 
regarding encrypting confidential data sent to external agencies and 
encouraging internal users to post to the OEL state-secured share point.) 

 
 

The following items are OEL-required annual updates: 
• Attachment II E ELC Sliding Fee Scale for Parent Co-Payment Form eff 

070118 
• Attachment V A ELC 1819 ECS Monitoring Plan narrative 030718-

showing edits 
• Attachment V A ELC 1819 Monitoring Schedule 030718 

 
 
 

If this is not done, the following would occur: 
• The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be in compliance with 

OEL requirements regarding sub-recipient I.T. policies. 
• The Coalition would not have a Parent Sliding Fee Scale effective 

07/01/18. 
• The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be in compliance with 

OEL requirements regarding monitoring plan/schedule of sub-recipient. 
 

How the Action will 
be accomplished 

Board Approval, then OEL Approval. 

 
 
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

A. Approval of 2017-18 Budget 
Realignment/Quality Dollars* 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Board Meeting 6/21/2017 
 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Budget Realignment 
Reason for Recommended Action 
 
 
 
 
 

To be in compliance of completing the 2017-2018 budget year 
within the 1.5% margin, shifting of budget categories may be 
necessary.  We request to move any unused Administrative 
Dollars to any OCA item as needed, to include Quality and 
Direct Services. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• If not approved:  The Coalition would exceed the 
allowable margin of 1.5% of the end-of-year budget. 
 

How the Action will be accomplished Coalition budget realignment to be approved at the 6/20/2018 
Board meeting. 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

B. Approval of the Grant Agreement 
Between the Office of Early Learning 
(OEL) and the Early Learning Coalition of 
North Florida-for School Readiness, 
Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) and the 
Performance Funding Project (PFP)* 

*Action Item 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of Grant Agreement Between the Office of Early Learning (OEL) 
and the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida – for School Readiness 
(SR), Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK), and the Performance Funding Project 
(PFP). 
 

Reason for 
Recommended Action 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Grant Agreement for FY 2018-19.   
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• The Coalition would not receive the required grant funding to run its 
School Readiness, Voluntary Prekindergarten, and the Performance 
Funding Project programs. 
 

How the Action will be 
accomplished 

Board Approval and submission to OEL. 

 















































































































































































Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

C. Approval of the Voluntary 
Prekindergarten Outreach and 
Awareness and Monitoring Initiative 
(VPK OAMI) Grant Agreement 
Between the Office of Early Learning 
(OEL) and the Early Learning 
Coalition of North Florida* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of the Voluntary Prekindergarten Outreach and Awareness and 
Monitoring Initiative (VPK OAMI) Grant Agreement Between the Office of 
Early Learning (OEL) and the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida. 
 

Reason for 
Recommended Action 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of VPK OAMI Grant Agreement for FY 2018-19.  
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• The Coalition would not receive the required grant funding to perform 
outreach and awareness of the VPK programs nor the monitoring 
initiative for VPK.   

 
 

How the Action will be 
accomplished 

Board Approval and submission to OEL. 

 





























































































































Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

D.  Approval of the Episcopal 
Children’s Services 2017/2018 
Contract Amendment #0005-17* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 

DESCRIPTION Episcopal Children’s Services 2017/2018 Contract Amendment #0005-17: 
Reason for 
Recommended Action 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Revisions: 
 
The Coalition received a new Notice of Award dated May 21, 2018 for the 
“Performance Funding Project”.  This award increased funding by $41,846, 
and updated the grant award number. 
 
The increased funding is for providers and provider staff for stipends and 
quality bonuses, who completed their requirements for these payments. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• ECS’s contract would not have this year’s correct budget amounts 
for the Performance Funding Project. 

 
How the Action will be 
accomplished 

Approval of ECS 2017/2018 amendment #0005-17, and party signatures. 

 



 
 
 
 

1 
 
 
 

Amendment 0005-17 to Primary Services Contract 
Episcopal Children’s Services 

 
 
THIS AMENDMENT, entered into between the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. hereinafter referred 
to as the Coalition, and Episcopal Children’s Services, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, amends the 2017-18 
primary services contract as follows: 
 
 

Item 
# 

Page 
# 

Headings and Text 

1 19 VII. Method of Payment (School Readiness/PFP) 
   

This is a cost-reimbursement contract.  The Coalition shall pay the contractor for the 
delivery of service provided in accordance with the terms of this contract for a total 
dollar amount up to and not to exceed $15,001,500.  This funding is inclusive of 
the annual OEL School Readiness Grant Award which does not include local match 
funds or CCEP, and is based on availability of funds. If county allocations are 
reduced at the state level, contracts will be amended accordingly. Up to and 
no more than $358,353 (97BBA) may be allocated to adminsitrative expenditures.  
Local match will be reimbursed based on funding from match raised from local 
grants up to the amount earned or the amount of the local grants, whichever is 
less. 
 
In addition, the Coalition shall pay the contractor for the delivery of service 
provided in accordance with the terms and conditions of OEL’s “Performance 
Funding Project” Grant Agreement with the Coalition (OEL NOA #PP438) for 
a total dollar amount up to and not to exceed $68,885  $110,731.  This 
funding is exclusive of the annual OEL School Readiness Grant Award funding.  
Contractor reimbursements will be based on all provisions as set forth in the OEL 
Performance Funding Project Contract/OEL Grant Agreement. 
 
AND, the Coalition shall pay the contractor for the delivery of service provided in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of OEL’s “Pay for Performance” 
Contract [in cooperation with The University of Florida Board of Trustees, a 
public body corporate of the State of Florida for the benefit of its Lastinger 
Center for Learning (“University”)] with the Coalition for a total dollar 
amount up to and not to exceed $35,000. 
 

`2 
 

64-65 Attachment 9 School Readiness Budget 

   
(Attached, Pages 2-3, replaces original contract attachment and is incorporated as 
part of this amendment) 
 

  END OF AMENDMENTS 
   



 
 
 
 

2 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 9 

SCHOOL READINESS BUDGET 
State of Florida Notice of Award No. SR438 

DUNS # 130220796 
CFDA# / Name Federal Award # 

93.558 / TANF G1702FLTANF (27.83%) 
93.575 / CCDF Discretionary G1702FLCCDF (40.63%) 
93.596 / CCDF Mandatory   G1702FLCCDF (31.45%) 

93.667 / SSBG G1701FLS0SR (0.08%) 

 
 

Grand Total 100% 
 

Description OCA 

 
ECS  
Dollar  
Amounts 
  

  
Coalition  
Dollar 
Amounts 
  

TOTALS 
(NOA 
Amounts) 

General 
Administration 

97BBA, 97FIR, 
97LCA $358,353 $425,000  $783,353 

Non-direct Services 97BBD 250,752 0 250,752 

Systems 97SYS 0 0 0 

Eligibility 
Determination 97BDE 666,835 0                   666,835 

Quality 
97QOO, 97QHS, 97QCS, 97QST, 
97QCR, 97QAS, 97QTA, 97QPD, 
97QPT  

770,211 260,669 1,030,880 

Infant & Toddler 
Services 

97INT, 97ICR, 
97IAS, 97ICS  263,803 0             263,803 

Inclusion 97QIN 116,481 0         116,481 

Resource & Referral 97Q14 234,647 0 234,647 
Total Non-Slots  (Non-Direct) $2,661,082 $685,669 $3,346,751 

  
Gold Seal Payments  97GSD 520,000 0                    520,000 

Slots, to include: 
*CCEP funding of $20,118  11,820,418 0 11,820,418 

Total Slots  (Direct Services) $12,340,418 $0 $12,340,418 

Grand Total   $15,001,500 $685,669     $15,687,169 



 
 
 
 

3 
 
 
 

 
Supplemental Contracts  

(Exclusive of OEL School Readiness Grant Award Funding) 
   Performance Funding Project (OEL NOA #PP438) (CFDA# 93.575 

CCDF, Federal Award No. G1602FLCCDF G1702FLCCDF – 100% 
funding)  (DUNS #130220796) 
Total  (total dollar amount up to and not to exceed) 

 

 
$68,885 

$110,731 
 

 

Pay for Performance (through the University of Florida) 
Contract SR400 
(total dollar amount up to and not to exceed) 

 

 
   

$35,000 
 

  



 
 
 
 

4 
 
 
 

THIS AMENDMENT shall begin on June 20, 2018, or the date, on which the amendment has been signed by both parties, 
whichever is later. 

All provisions in the contract and any attachments thereto in conflict with this amendment shall be and are hereby changed to 
conform to this amendment. 

All provisions not in conflict with this amendment are still in effect and are to be performed at the level specified in the 
contract. 

This amendment is hereby made a part of the contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this  4  page amendment to be executed by their officials thereunto 
duly authorized. 

 

                                                                     
EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF   EPISCOPAL CHILDREN’S SERVICES, 
NORTH FLORIDA     INC.  
 
 
 
NAME        NAME        
 
TITLE        TITLE        
 
SIGNED       SIGNED       
 
DATE        DATE        

 
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

E.  Approval of the 2017-19 School 
Readiness Plan Amendment #16* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of 2017-19 School Readiness Plan Amendment #16 
Reason for 
Recommended 
Action 

 
The following items were revised to update practices and introduce House Bill 
1091.  HB1091 will become effective July 1, 2019, and replace the Performance 
Funding Project: 
 
CORE DOCUMENT - Part III Quality Activities, Sections: 
B. Infant and Toddler Early Learning Programs  
C. Inclusive Early Learning Programs  
D. Quality Performance Report 

 
 
 
 

If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 
The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be up-to-date with current 
practices and would be out of compliance regarding new regulations. 
 
 

How the Action will 
be accomplished 

Board Approval, then OEL Approval. 

 
 
 

















Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

F.  Approval of the ELCNF 
Preliminary Budget for 2018/2019* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of the Preliminary Budget for 2018/2019 
Reason for Recommended Action 
 
 
 
 

To have a working budget until the funding totals are received 
from OEL by way of Notice of Award in the beginning of the 
2018-2019 fiscal year. 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• If not approved:  The Coalition would not be working 
under a budget for the portion of the year prior to receipt 
of the Notice of Award funds. 

 
• The Coalition would not be in compliance with policy 

requiring Board approval. 
 

How the Action will be accomplished 2018/2019 draft budget to be approved at Board meeting to be 
held June 22, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

G.  Approval of the 2018-19 Board/ 
Executive Administrative Committee 
Meeting Schedule* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

DRAFT 03/14/17  Edited 07/06/17 
 
 

 
 

2018-19 MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Unless stated otherwise, all meetings are held at:  

 

Renaissance World Golf Village Resort and Convention Center 
500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

 
 

DATE TIME MEETING 
July  2018  No Meetings 
 
August 1st 10:30 a.m. Exec/Admin Committee; Conference Call:  

Dial 1-888-296-6500 and enter Guest Code 966582 

September 19th   10:30 a.m. ANNUAL Board; Meeting/Workshop; Elect 
Officers 

October  No Meetings 

November 7st   10:30 a.m. Exec/Admin Committee; Conference Call:  
Dial 1-888-296-6500 and enter Guest Code 966582 

December 5th  2:00 p.m. Board – (Volunteer Appreciation Celebration to 
follow, not open to the general public) 

January 2019  No Meetings 

February 6th    10:30 a.m. Exec/Admin Committee; Conference Call:  
Dial 1-888-296-6500 and enter Guest Code 966582 

March 20st  10:30 a.m. Board  
April    No Meetings 

May 1nd    10:30 a.m. Exec/Admin Committee; Conference Call:  
Dial 1-888-296-6500 and enter Guest Code 966582 

June 19th      10:30 a.m. Board 
 

 
• Board Meetings are held quarterly on the 3rd Wednesday of the month with the 

exception of the December Meeting. 
 

• Exec/Admin Committee Conference Call Meetings are also held quarterly on the 1st 
Wednesday of the month. 

 

• AD-HOC Committee Meetings are added as needed. 
 
PLEASE MAKE NOTE: This is a tentative schedule that is continuously being updated as 
meetings are being added or rescheduled, due to unforeseen circumstances. 
Updated Meeting Schedules are posted on our website: www.elcnorthflorida.org 

http://www.elcnorthflorida.org/


Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

H.  Approval of the Consulting 
Agreement with Robert Hund* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of Consulting Agreement with Robert Hund 
 

Reason for Recommended Action Overview: 
 
Robert Hund will provide the necessary support to input and 
implement the MIP Non Profit Fund Accounting software for 
ELC North Florida as needed.   
 
The scope of this work will include creating required reporting 
formats, reviewing data input, reversing entries that recorded 
twice during the implementation process and reviewing all 
general ledger entries with the Finance Manager.  
 
This contract shall be for the period of June 20, 2018 – 
December 31, 2018 at the rate of $25.00 per hour, plus mileage 
and the contract value is not to exceed $20,000.00 
 

 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
• ELCNF Finance Manager has not been trained on the 

creation of reports, reversing entries and budget input.  This 
contract is more cost effective than the telephone support 
currently utilized and ELCNF will benefit to have an 
experienced MIP user reviewing all entries. 
 

How the Action will be accomplished Board Approval and signing of contract. 
 
 
 



   1 

Consulting Agreement 
 
This contract is entered into between Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” and Robert K. Hund, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Consultant.” 
 
 
I.  THE CONSULTANT AGREES: 
 
 A.  To provide services according to the terms and conditions specified herein. 
 

B. That the consultant shall not assign the responsibility nor subcontract for any 
portion of the work contemplated in this contract to another party without prior 
written approval of the contractor. 

  
II. THE CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 

A. To pay for contracted services according to the terms and conditions stated herein. 
 
III. THE CONTRACTOR AND CONSULTANT MUTUALLY AGREE: 
 
 A. Effective and ending dates: 
 

1. This contract shall be for the period June 20, 2018 to December 31,2018. 
This may be extended with an addendum, as deemed necessary by the 
Contractor. 

 
2. This contract can be severed at any time by either the Contractor or the 

Consultant, without penalty. 
 
B. Services shall be performed as follows:   

 
1. Be available for contract work after business hours and on weekends. 

 
2. Assist in all area’s fiscal related as deemed appropriate by the Executive 

Director. 
 

3. Provide other technical assistance as deemed appropriate by the Executive 
Director to assist in meeting deadlines, as required by the Coalition or the 
Office of Early Learning. 

 
4. Fulfill all tasks in the shortest period of time consistent with good 

workmanship. 
 

5. Check email regularly, a minimum of once per day. 
 
IV. COMPENSATION: 
 

A. All hours will be tracked.  Tracking documentation MUST be submitted with the 
invoice for reimbursement. 
 



   2 

B. Checking email and answers will be at no charge, unless the task(s) take longer than 
15 minutes to research and write. 

 
C. The consultant shall receive compensation, at the rate of $25 per hour, upon 

submission of an invoice.  
 

D. Contract value is not to exceed $20,000.00 
 

E. Consultant will invoice the Contractor on a weekly basis, unless the total bill is less 
than 10 hours, in which case the invoice will be held for the following week.   

 
F. The consultant shall be responsible for all taxes, including Social Security and 

Federal taxes.  
 

          
V. All of the terms and conditions of this contract are agreed upon by the parties. 
 
In witness thereof, the parties hereto have caused this two (2)-page contract to be executed and 
duly authorized by signatures below. 

 
Contractor  Consultant 

 
Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 
2450 Old Moultrie Rd. #103 
St. Augustine, FL  32086 

  
Robert K. Hund 
139 W. St. Johns Terrace 
East Palatka, FL  32131 

 
 
 
 

  

Signature 
Name:  Dawn E. Bell 
Title:  Executive Director 

 Signature 
Name: Robert K. Hund 

 
 
 

  

Date  Date 
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

I.  Board Self Evaluation- Discussion-
HANDOUT* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



  
 

 

 

                                A United Way Agency Funded by the State of Florida                      

2450 Old Moultrie Road, Suite 103 
St. Augustine, FL  32086 

904-342-2267 
www.elcnorthflorida.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 
 
DATE: June 20, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Board Self-Evaluation (Assessment) 
 
 
Attached is our Board of Directors Self-Evaluation Form.  Please give us your most candid feedback.  This 
assists the staff and the Executive Administrative Committee assure that we are fulfilling each and every board 
members expectations and helps us continue in our strive to be a model Coalition and a non-profit that 
community partners enjoy serving as board members. 
 
Please complete and return to me using the provided self-addressed stamped envelope by July 9, 2018. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you. 
 



 Page 1 of 3 

Florida Early Learning Coalitions 
Board of Directors Self-Evaluation Form 

 

 

Early Learning Coalition of: North Florida                                         Compiled: ______________ 
 

 
Name: ____________________________________         ____________________________________ 
                                                      Printed                                                                                                 Signature 
 

 

Position:   ___Officer   ___Mandated Member   ___Provider Representative   ___Private Sector ___Other 
 

 

Date: 

 

RATING SCORES 
5 

Outstanding 

4 
Exceeds Expectations 

3 
Meets Expectations 

2 
Needs Improvement 

1 
Below Expectations 

 

OVERALL BOARD PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 

 
Individual Board Member 
Contributions 

 
Appraisal 

Rating 
 

 
Comments Required for  

Ratings 5 or 1 

 
As an ELC Board Member, I… 

 
5 

 
4 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1 

 

1.  Attended at least 80% of all Board 
meetings during the past year, including 
special called meetings. 

      

2.  Carefully review all background 
materials prior to Board and committee 
meetings. 

      

3.  Have developed a thorough 
understanding of the ELC by-laws and 
Board policies. 

      

4.  Offer constructive suggestions, 
comments, and feedback during all Board 
discussions.  

      

5.  Respect the right of other Board 
members to disagree and to have 
sufficient time to express their thoughts. 

      

6.  Serve as an ambassador for the ELC 
during community events and contacts 
(e.g., opening of a child care center, 
meetings of community agencies), and 
maintain the highest standards for 
professional behavior when doing so. 

      

 
 
As an ELC Board Member, I… 
 

 
 
5 

 
 
4 

 
 
3 

 
 
2 

 
 
1 

 

7.  Help to recruit new private sector 
members as needed. 

      

 
TOTAL INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS: 

      

 
 

 
 

 
 



 Page 2 of 3 

ELC Board Operational 
Responsibilities 
 

Appraisal 
Rating 

Comments Required for 
 Ratings 5 or 1 

 
Our ELC Board… 

 
5 

 
4 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1 

 

8.  Provides input into the development 
and revision of ELC policies as needed, 
and approves those policies. 

      

9.  Assures the long-term progress of the 
Coalition by carefully monitoring program 
reports at each Board meeting. 

      

10.  Assures the financial integrity of the 
organization by exercising responsible 
stewardship through the careful scrutiny 
of fiscal reports at each Board meeting. 

      

11.  Uses the talents of Board members 
and interested citizens through 
committees, which meet regularly and 
provide information and recommendations 
to the Board on key issues. 

      

12.  Is provided sufficient notice of all 
Board and Committee meetings. 

      

13.  Is provided briefing and other 
materials prior to the Board meeting, with 
sufficient time for members to review and 
be prepared for the meeting. 

      

14.  Has had a quorum at all Board 
meetings during the past year. 

      

 
 
 
Our ELC Board… 

 
 
5 

 
 
4 

 
 
3 

 
 
2 

 
 
1 

 

15.  Has positive and informational 
interactions with the ELC CEO and staff. 

      

16.  Has evaluated the CEO during the 
past year, through a collaborative process 
that involves Board members and the CEO. 

      
 

17.  Has evaluated our Board’s 
performance during the past year, and has 
used the results to strengthen Board 
operations. 

      

18.  Has developed and uses a Code of 
Conduct that reflects our collective 
values, and describes our conduct both 
during Board/Committee meetings, as 
well as in the community when members 
are representing the Board. 

      

 

TOTAL BOARD OPERATIONAL 
RESPONSIBILITIES: 

      
 
 

 
ELC Board General  
Responsibilities 

 
Appraisal 

Rating 
 

 
Comments Required for  

Ratings 5 or 1 

 
Our ELC Board… 

5 4 3 2 1  

19.  Ensures that the ELC adheres to all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, 

      



 Page 3 of 3 

and is accountable to the public and to 
the State of Florida for all organizational 
actions, and assures that business is 
conducted in the spirit of transparency, as 
required by Florida’s Sunshine Laws.  

20.  Ensures that services are procured 
through an open, fair, and robust 
competitive process. 

      

21.  Preserves and nurtures a number of 
external and internal relationships to 
ensure the accomplishment of the ELC’s 
mission and outcomes. 

      

22.  Demonstrates accountability by 
establishing standards to measure both 
organizational and Board performance.  It 
monitors its performance regularly to 
ensure compliance. 
 

      

 
Our ELC Board… 

 
5 

 
4 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1 

 

23.  Utilizes a strong Board governance 
model to ensure that decisions are made 
without real or perceived conflicts of 
interest on the part of any Board member. 

      

 
TOTAL BOARD GENERAL 
RESPONSIBILITIES: 

      

 
 

OVERALL BOARD PERFORMANCE 
EVALUATION  TOTAL: 
 

      

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

VII.  Review of RFP and RFQ Timelines for 
Recruiting Evaluators- INFORMATIONAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



1 
 

 
Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 

 
Timelines for 2018/2019– Meeting Dates ONLY 

 (Revised 05/23/18) 
 

RFP (Request for Proposals) 
for Primary Service Provider 2019/2020  

 
 

Activities/Events Date Time Address 
Distribute RFP Timeline (to recruit RFP Procurement Committee 
members) 

06/20/18 10:30 am Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
World Golf Village 

Recruit/Assign RFP Procurement Committee members (2 Fiscal 
and 2 Program) 

08/01/18 10:30 am Coalition Exec/Admin Committee 
Meeting Conference Call 

RFP Committee Meeting to: 
(1) approve the Final RFP, to be forwarded to Board, and  
(2) assign a chairperson who will prepare the recommendation 
for the Board (after the scoring of the proposals). 

11/07/18 *11:30 am Immediately following the 
Coalition Exec/Admin Committee 
Meeting Conference Call 

Board Meeting – to approve Final RFP.  (It will not be a 
“ratification” as the RFP Procurement Committee is not a 
“standing committee”, it’s an ad hoc committee, so the Board 
has to approve.)   

12/05/18 2:00 pm Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
 

Initial RFP Procurement Committee Meeting to include Public 
Opening of Proposals  

*01/24/19 *10:30 Caddy Shack Restaurant meeting room 
at World Golf Village 

Final RFP Procurement Committee meeting, scores tabulated, 
proposers ranked, and Prepare Recommendation for Board 

*02/21/19 *10:30 Caddy Shack Restaurant meeting room 
at World Golf Village 

Board Meeting - review/approve  RFP Committee 
recommendation 

03/20/19 10:30 am Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
World Golf Village 

Exec/Admin Committee Meeting Review/approve/sign 
Contract 

05/01/19 10:30 am Coalition Exec/Admin Committee 
Meeting Conference Call 

Board Meeting Ratification of Approval of Contract 06/19/19 10:30 am Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
World Golf Village 

 
 

RFQ (Request For Qualifications) 
for External Auditing Services 2019/2020 

 
Activities/Events Date Time Address 

Distribute RFP Timeline (to recruit evaluators) 06/20/18 10:30 am Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
World Golf Village 

Recruit RFQ Evaluation members, and assign chairperson  08/01/18 10:30 am Coalition Exec/Admin Committee 
Meeting Conference Call 

RFQ document to be approved  09/19/18 10:30 am Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
World Golf Village 

E-mail proposals to review team for scoring. 10/19/18  ELC will e-mail proposals and scoring 
tools/instructions 

RFQ Proposals External Reviewers’ Evaluation Meeting  *11/27/18 *10:30 am Caddy Shack Restaurant meeting room 
at World Golf Village 

Board Meeting Approve & award contract  12/05/18 2:00 pm Coalition Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 
 
Orange indicates an additional meeting date. 
*dates/times may be subject to change  
 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

VIII.  Review of New Florida State Legislative 
Overview, HB 1091- INFORMATIONAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



New State Law 
goes into 

effect July 1, 
2018 (HB1091)



2

New State Law goes into effect July 1, 2018 (HB1091)

During the 2018 legislative session, the Florida 
Legislature passed a bill (HB 1091) that increases quality 
and accountability in the School Readiness Program. The 
Office of Early Learning will lead the implementation of 
this legislation in partnership with your local early 
learning coalition. There will be opportunities for your 
input in their rule-making process.



3

Overview of New Law

Provider with 
School Readiness 

Children

• Program Assessment Required
• Exemption

Program 
Assessment 

(CLASS) Score

• Minimum Threshold for Contracting
• Minimum Threshold for Quality Improvement 

Plan
• SR Quality Performance Incentive

Child Assessment 
Implementation

• SR Quality 
Performance Incentive 



4

Overview of New Law

Provider serving School 
Readiness children

 Program assessment required

 Exception only if provider meets 
exemption to be established in rule



5

Overview of New Law

Program assessment (1002.82(2)(n))
− Measures the quality of teacher-child interactions, including 

emotional and behavioral support, engaged support for learning, 
classroom organization, and instructional support for children ages 
birth to 5

− Exemptions will be determined during rule making process



6

Overview of New Law

Program Assessment (CLASS) Score
Program Assessment 

(CLASS) Score

 Does Provider meet minimum threshold for contracting?
 Yes - Receive a SR Contract
 No – You are not eligible to receive a SR contract UNLESS needed to 

meet capacity needs for ELC service area
 Eligible for SR Contract: Does Provider meet or exceed the threshold for 

program improvement?
 Yes – Quality Improvement Plan not required and eligible for SR 

Quality Performance Incentive
 No - Required to go on a Quality Improvement Plan as identified in 

the SR Contract
 SR Quality Performance Incentive

 Different levels of payment based on CLASS Score



7

Overview of New Law
What is the program assessment tool?
The program assessment tool is the Classroom Assessment Scoring System 
(CLASS). The CLASS assessment is recognized internationally for capturing the 
elements within a classroom that improve child outcomes. This assessment 
primarily measures the quality of the classroom interactions between the 
teachers and children. Many of you have already experienced this through 
Florida’s Early Learning Performance Funding Project (ELPFP) or other quality 
programs. 

Providers who have not participated in CLASS will have an opportunity to 
learn more about CLASS in the months to come. For more information about 
CLASS, visit teachstone.com/class. 

There will be no cost to providers for this annual assessment.

http://teachstone.com/class/


8

Overview of New Law
Effective July 1, 2019

School Readiness Quality Performance Incentive
Qualifying providers may receive a payment differential based on their CLASS 
scores. Also, providers implementing an approved child assessment may be 
eligible for an additional payment differential up to 5 percent. The total 
available payment differential for both CLASS scores and implementation of 
child assessments will not exceed 15 percent.

Minimum Thresholds
School Readiness providers must meet a minimum score on the CLASS tool to 
be eligible for a School Readiness contract. 

Quality Improvement Plans
School Readiness providers who meet the minimum quality score, but are still 
emerging in quality (to be defined in rule), will be placed on a mandatory 
Quality Improvement Plan. Coalitions will identify performance goals and 
quality improvement strategies to help these providers meet quality scores. 



9

Overview of New Law

What is the SR Quality Performance Incentive?
Differential payment program (1002.82(2)(o))
− Effective July 1, 2019
− Based on quality measures of program assessment
− Total may not exceed 15%
− No more than 5% (of the 15%) may be provided to providers who submit valid 

and reliable child assessment data to statewide information system in the 
domains of language and executive functioning

− If below minimum threshold for contracting providers and provider is essential for 
meeting capacity needs, providers are not eligible for payment



10

Child Assessment

Does Provider implement approved child 
assessment tool?
Yes - you may be eligible for additional SR 

Quality Performance Incentive  (Reporting 
and Reliability)
No - Check with your ELC on how you can 

start  implementing

Overview of New Law



11

Overview of New Law

Observation-based child assessments 
(1002.82(2)(k))
− Provide interval level and criterion-referenced data that measures 

equivalent levels of growth across the core domains of early childhood 
development and that can be used for determining developmentally 
appropriate learning gains

− Measure progress in the performance standards
− Provide for appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities and 

English language learners and be administered by qualified individuals, 
consistent with the developers instructions

− Must be conducted at least three times a year



12

Rule Making

OPPORTUNITIES FOR INPUT IN RULE MAKING PROCESS
Rule 6M-4.740  Program Assessment Rule  NEW
Rule 6M-4.XXX  Program Assessment Minimum Threshold Rule NEW
Rule 6M-4.610 Statewide Provider Contract for the SR Program
− Quality Improvement Plans
Rule 6M-4.630 Statewide Provider Contract Monitoring Tool for the SR 
Program



13

Rule Making
OPPORTUNITIES FOR INPUT IN RULE MAKING PROCESS
Rule 6M-9.115 Procedures and Criteria for Approval of the SR Plans
Rule 6M-4.500 Child Attendance and Provider Reimbursements
Rule 6M-4.620 Health and Safety Checklists and Inspections
Rule 6M-8.301 Standard Statewide Provider Contract for the VPK Program

Sign up to be notified for upcoming rule workshops and hearings. 
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/pr
oposed_rules.aspx

http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx


14

How can you prepare for Program Assessment?
Apply for the Early Learning Performance Funding Project. Why wait until 2019 to get 
started? You can get a jump-start on professional development and improving your 
score. Let us help you now, before it is mandatory. Applications for PFP open May 30, 
2018!

Get Familiar with the CLASS tool. The Office of Early Learning will be offering several 
opportunities to learn more about the CLASS tool. We strongly encourage providers to 
take advantage of these opportunities as they become available. These resources will 
help practitioners become familiar with the CLASS tool and learn more about the impact 
of quality teacher-child interactions on children’s cognitive and social outcomes.

Attend Making the Most of Classroom Interactions (MMCI). MMCI is an interactive 
course for teachers led by Teachstone®-trained coaches in your coalition’s service area. 
Over the course of 10 sessions, your coach provides in-person training to teachers, 
preparing them to identify, understand and apply stronger CLASS interactions in their 
classrooms. For more information on MMCI course offerings, visit ___________. 



15

Summary

Current School 
Readiness Program

2018-19 ELPFP School Readiness Effective 
July 1, 2019 

Provider 
Participation 
Requirements 

Required for SR 
Contract:
Health and Safety 
Inspection 

Voluntary 
Participation
− 10% enrollment of 

SR Children
− Providers with 

specific 
characteristics 
prioritized for 
participation 

− Active SR Provider

Required for SR Contract:
− Health and Safety 

Inspection
− Program Assessment 

(CLASS) 
• Providers serving 

children ages 0-5 
• Other Exemptions 



16

Summary

Current School 
Readiness Program

2018-19 ELPFP School Readiness Effective 
July 1, 2019 

Program 
Assessment/
Quality Measure

Optional, may be 
part of local QRIS

CLASS score 
determines: 
− PFP Tier and 

associated quality 
improvement 
strategy

− Differential 
payment level

CLASS score determines: 
− Differential payment 

level 
− Minimum threshold for 

contracting
− Minimum threshold for 

program improvement 
through improvement 
plan

Provider may be terminated 
for up to 5 years if they do 
not meet minimum quality 
measures



17

Summary

Current School 
Readiness Program

2018-19 ELPFP School Readiness Effective 
July 1, 2019 

Quality 
Improvement 
Strategies

Optional Tier dictates quality 
improvement 
strategy requirement

Quality improvement 
strategies required through 
quality improvement plan, if 
applicable.
Optional for others



18

Summary

Current School 
Readiness Program

2018-19 ELPFP School Readiness Effective 
July 1, 2019 

Child Assessment 
Implementation

Optional 
− Cannot be 

required for 
participation in SR

− Pre- and post-
assessment

PFP tier dictates 
requirements and 
incentives for 
implementation
Tier 3 – Assessment 
tool training 
required
Tiers 3, 4 & 5 –
Voluntary 
implementation for 
additional 
differential

Voluntary for additional 
payment differential
− At least 3 times
− Data must be submitted 

in format to be used in 
statewide information 
system

− Data must be valid and 
reliable



19

Additional Information
For more information about this upcoming change to the School 
Readiness Program, you may send questions to the Office of Early 
Learning at OEL.Questions@oel.myflorida.com.

mailto:OEL.Questions@oel.myflorida.com


Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

VIX.  Review of Board Membership Summary- 
INFORMATIONAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 1 of 2 

 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

 

B O A R D  M E M B E R S H I P  S U M M A R Y  

As of May 2, 2018 
 

Position Name Term Start Date Term End Date 

B A K E R  
Total Private Sector 0 

B R A D F O R D  

    

Total Private Sector 0 

C L A Y  
Governor Appointee Private Sector Ron Coleman November 22, 2013 April 30, 2016 

Governor Appointee Private Sector *Brian H. Graham, Vice Chair May 14, 2015 April 30, 2019 

Private Sector *Vina Delcomyn July 2011 July 2019 

Total Private Sector 3 

N A S S A U  
District Superintendent of Schools or Designee *Kristi Simpkins December 2013 December 2021 

Total Private Sector 0 

P U T N A M  
Representative of Programs for Children with Disabilities 

under the Federal Individuals with Disabilities Education 

Act Marsha Hill March 2018 March 2022 

County Health Department Director or Designee Mary Garcia December 2017 December 2021 

S T .  J O H N S  
Member Appointed by Bd. of County Commissioners or 

the Governing Board of a Municipality Jeb Smith  June 2017 June 2021 

Head Start Director Brian McElhone July 2017 July 2021 

Governor Appointee Private Sector CHAIR Nancy Pearson, Chair November 22, 2013 April 30, 2017 

Private Sector *Adam Deputy December 2014 December 2018 

Private Sector    

Total Private Sector 2 

M U L T I  C O U N T I E S  
DCF Regional Administrator or Designee Mala Ramoutar November 2014 November 2018 

Regional Workforce Board Executive Director or 

Designee 
Renee Williams, Treasurer 
(Baker, Clay, Nassau, Putnam, St. Johns) September 2014 September 2018 

President of a Florida College System or Designee 
Dr. Myrna Allen 
(Clay, Putnam, St. Johns) September 2014 September 2018 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

 

Representative of Private For-Profit Child Care Providers 
Angelia Hough 
(Putnam, St. Johns) June 15, 2016 June 15, 2020 

Representative of Faith Based Child Care Providers 
Theresa Little 
(Putnam, St. Johns) December 7, 2016 December 7, 2020 

Central Agency Administrator 
Teresa Matheny 
(All Counties) September 21, 2016 NA 

Private Sector    

Private Sector 
Joy Stanton 
(St. Johns) March 16, 2016 March 16, 2020 

Total Private Sector 1 

Combined Total Private Sector (Must comprise 

MORE THAN 1/3 of total Board Membership): 6 

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP 17 
* Second 4 year term 

 

 

 Ron Coleman- Governor appointee for the private sector has filed paperwork with the Governor’s office for approval of a second term.  I 

received word that Ron is approved, just waiting on documentation. 

 

 Nancy Pearson- Governor appointee for the private sector has filed her paperwork with the Governor’s office for approval of a second term. 

Nancy’s current term is over April 2017.  I received word that Nancy is approved, just waiting on documentation.  

 

 Mary Garcia- Voted in December 2017 to December 2021 as County Health Department Director or Designee. 

 

 Kristi Simpkins- Term date is December 2017 and she has agreed to serve a second term and was approved by the Board on December 6, 

2018. Her new Term date is December 2021.  (District superintendent of schools or designee) 

 

 Amy Lane- Term date is December 2017 and Marsha Hill will be coming onboard after the December board meeting beginning March of 

2018. (Representative of Programs for Children with Disabilities under the Federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Acy) 

 

 Mandatory Seats: All mandatory seats have been filled. 

 

 Combined Total Private Sector (Must be comprised of MORE THAN 1/3 of total Board Membership): 1/3 of 17 = 35%.  We currently have 

6 private sector members. 
 

 Total Membership: 15 to 30 members.  We currently have 17 board members. 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 
 

X. BOARD ABSENTEEISM LOG 
 

INFORMATIONAL 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.

By-Laws

X = Attended
No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting No Meeting

MEMBER NAME 3/22/2017 Apr-17 May-17 6/21/2017 Jul-17 Aug-17 9/20/2017 Oct-17 Nov-18 12/6/2017 Jan-18 2/1/2018 3/21/2018

1 Allen, M. EXCUSED EXCUSED X X EXCUSED

2 Coleman, R. X X EXCUSED X X

3 Delcomyn, V. X EXCUSED X X X

4 Deputy, A. EXCUSED X X EXCUSED EXCUSED

5 Graham, B. X X X X X

6 Hough, A. X EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED

7 Holanchock, M. X
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member

8 Kent, C. EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED
No longer a 

member

9 Lane, A. EXCUSED X EXCUSED EXCUSED
No longer a 

member

10 Pearson, N. X EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED X

11 Ramoutar, M. X X X X X

12 Simpkins, K. X X EXCUSED EXCUSED X

13 Sirgusa, M. X X
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member

14 Matheny, T X X X X X

15 Williams, R. X X X X X

16 Johns, J. EXCUSED
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member
No longer a 

member

17 Stanton, J. X X X X X

18 Little, T. X X X X X

19 Smith, J. X EXCUSED EXCUSED X

20 McElhone, B. X X X X

21 Hill, Marsha Not a Member Not a Member Not a Member X Board Nominee X

22 Garcia, Mary Not a Member Not a Member Not a Member X Board Nominee EXCUSED

3.2.8.   Mandated members with three (3) consecutive 
unexcused absences from meetings or six (6) unexcused 
absences from meetings within a twelve month period 
without due cause may be notified by the Chair that their 

MEMBER ABSENTEEISM LOG
BOARD

3.2.7.    Unexcused absences from two (2) consecutive 
meetings within a twelve month period by a representative 
or appointed member is equivalent to resignation from the 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
Board Meeting, June 20, 2018 

 

 

XI. Board Comment 

       

 

XII. Next Meetings 
 

• Wednesday, August 1, 2018, 10:30 a.m. – 
Exec/Admin Committee Conference Call  

Meeting 
 

• Wednesday, September 19, 2018, 10:30 a.m.  
Board Meeting at   

World Golf Village Renaissance Resort 
 

      

 

XIII. Adjournment* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 


	1-Tentative Agenda-Board 06 20 18
	June 20, 2018; 10:30 a.m.
	TENTATIVE AGENDA

	2-CS I II III
	3-CS  IV
	4-MINUTES  Board - 03 21 18- DRAFT deb edits
	ECS (Episcopal Children’s Services) On-Site Monitoring:

	5-CS V A
	6-CS V  B
	7-CS V  C
	8-Program Update 3 Qtr 17-18
	ECS (Episcopal Children’s Services) On-Site Monitoring:

	9-CS V  D
	10-Early Literacy Outreach Report Third Quarter 2017-2018
	11-CS V E Exec Minutes
	12-Exec Admin 05.2.18 DRAFT-Revised DEB EDITS
	13-CS V E 1-5
	14-MINUTES - Exec Admin 02 07 18 DRAFT deb edits
	15-Finance Manager Report - 5-2-2018Handout1
	16-AIS-ECS Contract FY 2018-2019
	17-AIS Anti-Fraud Plan 1819 050218
	18-AIS  - SR Plan Amend 15 050218-revised
	19-VI-CS New Business A
	21-AIS YE Budget Realignment
	22-VI-CS New Business B
	23-AIS - OEL Grant - SRVPKPFP
	24-OEL Grant Agreement SRVPKPFP 2018-19
	25-VI-CS New Business C
	26-AIS - OEL OAMI Grant Agreement
	27-OAMI Grant Agreement 2018-19
	28-VI-CS New Business D
	29-AIS agenda item ECS 1718 contract amend 5
	30-ECS-contract amendment 0005-17
	31-VI-CS New Business E
	32-AIS  - SR Plan Amend 16 062018
	33-SR PLAN Amend 16 062018
	34-VI-CS New Business F
	35-AIS for ELCNF 2018-19 Preliminary Budget
	36-ELCNF Preliminary 2018-2019 Budget
	37-VI-CS New Business G
	38-2018-19 Meeting Schedule-draft
	2018-19 Meeting Schedule

	39-VI-CS New Business H
	40-AIS -Robert Hund Consulting Agreement
	41-R Hund Contract June 20, 2018 to Dec 31 2018
	Consultant
	Contractor

	42-VI-CS New Business I
	43-Board Self Eval Memo 06 20 2018
	44-BOARD SELF EVALUATION TOOL
	45-VII-CS RFQ & RFQ Timelines
	46-RFP AND RFQ Timelines-for recruiting evaluators 052318-Final
	47-VIII-CS New Florida State Legislative Overview, HB 1091
	48-New Legislation Overview Final
	
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19

	49-IX-CS Review of Board Membership Summary
	50-Board  Membership Smry
	51--CS X Board Absenteeism Log
	52-Board Absenteeism Log for 3.21.18Revision2
	Board

	53--CS XI XII XIII

